
ROADS SUB-COMMITTEE HYBRID MEETING 
MONDAY, DECEMBER 2ND, 2024 AT 9:30 A.M. 

AGENDA 
 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88687911058?pwd=8mAml2AhZ29WQYr4KK2azENmkLYgfH

.1  
 

Meeting ID: 886 8791 1058 

Passcode: 999209 
 

One tap mobile 

+15873281099,,88687911058#,,,,*999209# Canada 

+16473744685,,88687911058#,,,,*999209# Canada 
 

Dial by your location 

• +1 587 328 1099 Canada 

• +1 647 374 4685 Canada 

• +1 647 558 0588 Canada 

• +1 778 907 2071 Canada 

• +1 780 666 0144 Canada 

• +1 204 272 7920 Canada 

• +1 438 809 7799 Canada 
 

Meeting ID: 886 8791 1058 

Passcode: 999209 
 

1. Call to Order 

Welcome to all in Attendance and note to the Public – this Committee 

meeting is being recorded and will be available on the Township website 

under the Boards and Committee (Roads Sub-Committee) section within 5 

business days of the Committee meeting. 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the 

ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of Melancthon 

resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and the Lake 

Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18).  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88687911058?pwd=8mAml2AhZ29WQYr4KK2azENmkLYgfH.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88687911058?pwd=8mAml2AhZ29WQYr4KK2azENmkLYgfH.1


These territories upon which we live and learn, are steeped in rich Indigenous history 

and traditions.  It is with this statement that we declare to honour and respect the past 

and present connection of Indigenous peoples with this land, its waterways, and 

resources. 

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ______________ be it resolved that the 

agenda be approved as ________________________. 

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 

5. Approval of Draft Minutes – November 4th, 2024 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by ___________ be it resolved that the minutes of 

the Roads Sub-Committee meeting held on November 4th, 2024, be approved as 

circulated. 

6. Business Arising from Minutes 

7. Correspondence Items 

8. General Business 

1. Update from Public Works Superintendent 

2. Horning’s Mills Park Grant   

3. Discussion on Emergency Management, Parks, Infrastructure and   

Transportation 

4. Mennonite Town Hall Summary Report 

5. Email from Al Blundell regarding Thanksgiving Weekend Paid Duty Results 

6. Update from Al Blundell 

7. Other/Additions 

9. Recommendations to Council 

10. Public Question Period 

11. Confirmation Motion 



Moved by _____________ Seconded by _______________ be it resolved that all 

actions of the Members and Officers of the Roads Sub-Committee with respect to every 

matter addressed and/or adopted by the Board on the above date be hereby adopted, 

ratified, and confirmed; and each motion, resolution and other actions taken by the 

Board members and Officers at the meeting held on the above date are hereby 

adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

12. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting 

Moved by _____________ Seconded by _____________ be it resolved that we adjourn 

this Roads Sub-Committee meeting to meet again on                                      , 2025 

or at the call of the Chair.  



1

Kaitlin Dinnick

From: Al Blundell 
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 8:30 AM
To: Kaitlin Dinnick
Cc: Denise Holmes
Subject: Re: Thanksgiving Paid Duty Statistics
Attachments: Paid Duty Report - Melancthon Township 20240906.docx; Paid Duty Report - 

Melancthon Township 20241024.docx

Hi again Kaitlin,   
 
The two reports show the additional 4 hours  provided during the Thanksgiving weekend  
 
This shows 25 new charges laid,    however 24 charges  on hwy10  and 1charge  on county 17.    none in 
Hornings Mills.   
 
I will discuss this with Staff Buligan  when he returns, the intention was to have an Officer remain in 
Hornings Mills.   however 25 charges in 4 hours  does send a message.  
 
regards 
AL  

From: Kaitlin Dinnick <kdinnick@melancthontownship.ca> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 4:15 PM 
To: Al Blundell  
Cc: Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca> 
Subject: Thanksgiving Paid Duty Statistics  
  
Hi Al, 
  
At last week’s Roads Sub-Committee meeting the Committee reviewed the final report from the Paid 
Duty Officer Program and had inquired as to whether we had separate data showing the results from the 
Thanksgiving Weekend Paid Duty Patrol (I believe they were supposed to be in Horning’s Mills)? Please 
let me know. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kaitlin Dinnick  
  

 Kaitlin Dinnick|Administration and Finance Assistant|Township of 
Melancthon|kdinnick@melancthontownship.ca|PH: 519-925-5525 ext 103|FX:  519-
925-1110|www.melancthontownship.ca|   
The Administration Office will be open to the public Monday to Friday from 8:30 a.m. to 
12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 4:30 p.m.  There will be no public access between 12:00 p.m. 
to 1:00 p.m. as the Office will be closed. 



2

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  This message (including 
attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the addressee.  If you received this 
e-mail in error, please delete it and advise me immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not accept liability for errors or omissions. 
  



Paid Duty Report - Melancthon Township 
2024-06-06 to 2024-09-01 

 
Total Paid Duties Conducted:               22 
Total Hours:                                        167.5 

 
Location Charges Laid Warnings or other engagement Notes 
 
Highway 89 
 

2 0  

Main St. Hornings 
Mills 8 1 

Traffic Enforcement. Spoke with people walking their 
dogs, advised weekends and evenings are 
the heavy traffic and violation times. ALPR and 
RADAR. Warning for speeding, a few fail to show 
insurance card.  

3rd Line 40 3 

RADAR. Numberous HTA 128 speeding charges issued. 
ALPR. Dealer plate, educated on plate requirements. 
Warning for speeding. Liquor readily available, 
cannabis readily available, no license.  

 
4th Line 
 

8 3 RADAR. No license x 2. ALPR. 

 
5th Line 
 

0 1 ALPR and RADAR 

 
Highway 10 
 

31 7 ALPR. Speeding. Driver failed to ensure passenger 
under 16 wearing seat belt.  

Owen Sound Street 2 0 ALPR hit for unauthorized plates. Plates were seized 
and drive was issued x 2 PONS. 



TOTALS                                          151                                               30      

Main Street 2 1 Failure to produce DL. 
 

River Road 4 2 

ALPR and RADAR. Spoke with 1 dog walker, they 
advised the weekend is very heavy traffic and 
high speed. RIDE, cannabis readily available, 
possession of fine cut tobacco.  

 
2nd Line 
 

5 2 ALPR and RADAR 

County Road 17 18 1 
ALPR and RADAR. Fail to surrender permit for trailer 
and fail to surrender insurance slip. Reduced roadside 
to 95 in 80, G2 driver no prior speeding offences.  

 
County Road 21 
 

9 0 Patrolled through Corbetton.  

 
County Road 124 

 
12 

 
4 

 Verbal warning for plate cover. Fail to surrender 
insurance card. MVC PD V1 driver charged. HTA 
32 (1) Warning.  

 
15 Sideroad 
 

0 1 Foot Patrol 

 
Riverview 
 

1 1 RIDE 

 
Corbetton 
 

1 3 Ride, Radar, Alpr, Hta 111(2) Warning. 

260 Sideroad 8 0 
Speeding, fail to notify change of address. ASD 
demand issued, male driver registered ALERT, 3 day 
license suspension issued. Stunt driving.  



Paid Duty Report - Melancthon Township 
2024-06-06 to 2024-10-13 

 
Total Paid Duties Conducted:       26         
Total Hours:                                        201.5 

 
Location Charges Laid Warnings or other engagement Notes 
 
Highway 89 
 

2 0  

Main St. Hornings 
Mills 8 1 

Traffic Enforcement. Spoke with people walking their 
dogs, advised weekends and evenings are 
the heavy traffic and violation times. ALPR and 
RADAR. Warning for speeding, a few fail to show 
insurance card.  

3rd Line 40 3 

RADAR. Numberous HTA 128 speeding charges issued. 
ALPR. Dealer plate, educated on plate requirements. 
Warning for speeding. Liquor readily available, 
cannabis readily available, no license.  

 
4th Line 
 

8 3 RADAR. No license x 2. ALPR. 

 
5th Line 
 

0 1 ALPR and RADAR 

 
Highway 10 
 

55 7 ALPR. Speeding. Driver failed to ensure passenger 
under 16 wearing seat belt.  

Owen Sound Street 2 0 ALPR hit for unauthorized plates. Plates were seized 
and drive was issued x 2 PONS. 



TOTALS                                          176                                               30      

Main Street 2 1 Failure to produce DL. 
 

River Road 4 2 

ALPR and RADAR. Spoke with 1 dog walker, they 
advised the weekend is very heavy traffic and 
high speed. RIDE, cannabis readily available, 
possession of fine cut tobacco.  

 
2nd Line 
 

5 2 ALPR and RADAR 

County Road 17 19 1 
ALPR and RADAR. Fail to surrender permit for trailer 
and fail to surrender insurance slip. Reduced roadside 
to 95 in 80, G2 driver no prior speeding offences.  

 
County Road 21 
 

9 0 Patrolled through Corbetton. Speed warning 
issued.  

 
County Road 124 

 
12 

 
4 

 Verbal warning for plate cover. Fail to surrender 
insurance card. MVC PD V1 driver charged. HTA 
32 (1) Warning.  

 
15 Sideroad 
 

0 1 Foot Patrol 

 
Riverview 
 

1 1 RIDE 

 
Corbetton 
 

1 3 Ride, Radar, Alpr, Hta 111(2) Warning. 

260 Sideroad 8 0 
Speeding, fail to notify change of address. ASD 
demand issued, male driver registered ALERT, 3 day 
license suspension issued. Stunt driving.  


	December 2 2024 Roads Agenda
	November 4, 2024 Roads Minutes
	Park Grant Form
	CSRIF - Special Consideration Form
	Community Sport and Recreation Infrastructure Fund - Stream 1: Repair and Rehabilitation & Stream 2: New Builds/Signature New Builds - Request for Special Consideration Form
	Submission Instructions 
	1.1 Rationale for Special Consideration 
	1.2 Community Benefit 
	1.3 Alternative Financing 
	1.4 Project Impacts 
	1.5 Additional Information 



	Township of Melancthon Mennonite Road Safety Town Hall Summary Report
	Email from Al
	Paid Duty Report - Melancthon Township 20240906
	Paid Duty Report - Melancthon Township 20241024



